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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux 
publics et Services gouvernmentaux Canada
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British Columbia
V6Z 0B9
Bid Fax: (604) 775-9381 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-08-21

Fuseau horaire
Pacific Daylight Saving
Time PDT

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(604) 775-6633

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Public Works and Government Services Canada - Pacific
Region
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British C
V6Z 0B9

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Flat Roof Repair & HVAC Replacement
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EZ899-210438/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWY-028-8803
File No. - N° de dossier
PWY-0-43032 (028)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Lam (PWY), Tian
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(604) 363-7968 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
CSC - Chilliwack Correctional Centre - Chilliwack, BC

pwy028
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-08-14
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation   Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 
EZ899-210438/A   002 pwy028 

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N°  CCC - FMS No./N° VME 
                                                                                           

 

The Solicitation Amendment 002 is raised to issue Addendum 003. 

Please see Addendum 003 herein. 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
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This addendum varies the Contract Documents and will form part of the Contract Documents and is to be 
read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts, including General and Supplementary General 
Conditions of the Contract and all Sections in Division 1.  The cost of all work contained herein is to be 
included in the Contract Sum.  The following revisions supersede the information contained in the original 
drawings and specifications issued for the above named project to the extent referenced and shall 
become a part thereof. 

GENERAL 

This addendum is issued prior to receipt of Bids to provide for certain revisions to and clarification 
to the Contract Documents. 
The work required by this Addendum shall be executed in accordance with the requirements of 
the Contract and Contract Documents. 
Include in the Stipulated Price, the cost of all work described in this Addendum. 
 

 
ITEM 1:  Questions and Answers  
 
Q3-1. Would you provide us with an office area inside the building during the construction or do 

we have to bring a trailer?  
See Specification 01 01 50 General Instructions (CSC) -section 1.10 Construction Facilities, and 
further clarified below. 
Contractor will be responsible for office space.  Work areas can be used for posting health and 
safety notices etc. 
 

Q3-2. Is temporary water and power available during construction?   
Yes. 
 

Q3-3. Can we use the building washroom facilities or do we provide temporary washrooms?   
See Specification 01 01 50 General Instructions (CSC), -section 1.10 Construction Facilities, and 
further clarified below. 
Contractor should make arrangements for portable washroom, handwashing, and hand sanitizing.  
 

Q3-4. Is there a stair access to the roof or do we need to build a scaffold to bring material up to 
the roof?  
See Specification 01 35 33 Health and Safety Requirements (CSC) -section 1.24 Scaffolding, 
Specification 23 05 00 Common Work Results for HVAC -section 1.8 Hoists and Scaffolds, and 
further clarified below. 
There is access through the building, but contractor should allow for use of a lift (hoist) or scaffold 
so that day-to-day facility operations have minimal impact. 
 

Q3-5. Is security requirement mandatory for the GC and all trades?   
See Specification 01 14 10 Security Requirements, and further clarified below. 
All trades require approval from site for access.  Typically they are required to sign-in daily, 
however, formal security background checks are not generally required. 

 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO.3 


